Chris Austin

From: Brad Parker <BParker@greenwayllc.net>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Scott Farmer

Cc: Russ Griffin; Chris Austin

Subject: First Draft 2016 QAP Comment

Scott,

| have the following comment to the First Draft 2016 Qualified Allocation Plan regarding Section IV Selection Criteria and
Threshold Requirements part C, subsection 1(b): Lines 5 and 6 of the PDC description should total $63,000 per unit
instead of $60,000 per unit. This will better account for current construction conditions.

Happy Friday!
Thanks,

Brad
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